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IDEA-funded Services RFP FAQ 

 

QUESTION: 

When completing this bid, is it permissible to submit a partial bid to serve select schools? 

 

ANSWER: 

The Request for Proposals is specific to Intervention Specialist services for applicable eligible 

nonpublic students and not individual schools. Therefore, it is not permissible to submit a partial 

bid to serve select schools. 

 

QUESTION: 

Eligible students are noted as qualifying for an ISP. Are students who qualify for an IEP eligible as well? 

 

ANSWER: 

Eligible students are those who identified as a Student with a Disability (SWD) through the ETR 

process. “Eligible” means a student who has been evaluated (ETR) and found to be a SWD. 

“Eligible” students are entered into the Non-Public Data System (NDPS) by the 

Nonpublic/Private School. 

 

QUESTION: 

When completing this bid, is it permissible to submit a partial bid to serve select schools? 

 

ANSWER: 

The RFP is not school specific and seeks responses for services for students in nonpublic schools 

within CH-UH boundaries who are identified as a Student with a Disability. 

 

QUESTION: 
What grades should we plan on for services? 

 

ANSWER: 

K-12. 

 

QUESTION: 
How many students per grade and per school will receive services? 

 

ANSWER: 

The number of students at each school: 

Beaumont - 18 

Communion of Saints – 2 

Gesu - 28 
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Hebrew Academy - 59 

Sapirstein at Oakwood - 23 

Yeshiva – 20 

 

QUESTION: 

 
Who is the current provider and what is the current rate? 

 

ANSWER: 

Providers have included A+Solutions, the Education Service Center of Summit County,  

McKeon, PSI, Tree of Knowledge with rates ranging from $48.91 to $58.00. 

 

QUESTION: 
In lieu of specific financial information as requested in the RFP, can we provide a statement of 

financial health from our bank? 

 

ANSWER:  

Yes. 

 
 


